

RE: MYAP Watch List - Oct 17 EEJI

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 12:29:36 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List - Oct 17 EEJI revised.docx (25.87 kB)

Here you go. Sorry for the confusion.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October 16, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>; Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: MYAP Watch List - Oct 17 EEJI

Give me 5. Will clean up and resend.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List - Oct 17 EEJI

I didn't pull out the original section from Karen's doc this weekend.

The second set of bullets are the most recent.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 12:16 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List - Oct 17 EEJI

Minor change on climate change and SSO/corrections are down twice but not exactly the same language?